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Addendum No. 2 

ITB for Hagen Park Generator 
Addendum Release Date January 13, 2026 

ITB # 2026-02 

ITB Due Date/Time: December 29, 2025, 2:00 p.m., EST New Due Date: January 27, 2026, 2:00 p.m., EST 
  Submit To: City Clerk 

City of Wilton Manors 
2020 Wilton Drive 
Wilton Manors, Florida 33305 

The purpose of this Addendum is to answer questions received from potential proposers. These are questions 
that were received prior to the published deadline for questions of December 31, 2025.  

IMPORTANT NOTE – the following is added to ITB # 2026-02.  It is the Proposer’s responsibility to use the revised 
information when preparing the response. 

 

Q1: Q: We are asking to see if you accept 150kW Blue star power systems generator with a John Deere engine, 
Deep sea controller, and Stamford alternator? 

A:   Our specs call out three (3) acceptable generator manufacturers, and we typically do not evaluate 
substitutions during bidding. The contractor may offer a substitute manufacturer during construction through 
the shop drawing submittal process. He does so at his own risk since the substitution may be deemed 
unacceptable.   

Q2: Does the City have engineer drawings & elevation certificates for each location or will it be the contractors' 
responsibility to get site elevation certificates and drawings for permitting? 

A:   It is the contractors' responsibility to get site elevation certificates and drawings for permitting. 

Q3: Do existing generator slab elevations meet new Broward county 100-year flood elevations? If not, slabs 
must be elevated. 

A:   Contractor will need to confirm if the existing generator slab elevations meet Broward County 100-year 
flood elevation.   

Q4: Hagen Park generator request is for 180kw @ 277/480 voltage however, at the site visit, observed that ATS 
voltage is 120/208 volt. Is the city planning to change to 277/480 voltage? 

A:   No, Specifications call for a 150kW, 208/120V, three-phase generator.  

Q5: Please explain item # 12 as there are no drawings, if this is to be part of the bid, a site visit will be required 
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A:   City to coordinate site visits, as requested, for contractors. No drawings are provided for this bid. 

Q6: What are we to do with the old equipment? 

A:   Contractor to coordinate with the City for disposal/salvaging of the old equipment. 

Q7: Who is responsible for the removal of the existing fuel? 

A:   The City will coordinate removal of the existing fuel. 

Q8: Is there to be a new remote annunciator? If so, where is it to be located? Is there one currently where the 
existing conduit can be reused? 

A:   No remote annunciator. 

Q9: Please confirm that back up power will be required for each ATS installation which will take 6-8 hours each. 

A:   Yes. 

Q10: Are there Davis bacon wages? If so please publish. 

A:   See below. 

to understand the scope. We would also need questions extended until a few days after the site visits. 
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End of Addendum # 2 


